

## Important safety alert!

Philips Respironics has issued a voluntary recall notification across certain CPAP, BiPAP and Mechanical Ventilator devices.





If you use one of these devices, scan the QR code to register your device and visit Philips.com/src-update for more information.

Call 1-877-907-7509 if you cannot visit the website or do not have internet access